


The Illinois State Toll Highway Authority 

TO: DATE:  May 6, 2020 

FROM:  

  José Alvarez 
  Executive Director 

  Eric Occomy  _______
  Chief of Contract 
Services 

    SUBJECT:  Request for Contract Execution 
Terra Engineering, Ltd. 
Contract #I-17-4309  

Transmitted herewith for your review and signature are two (2) duplicate copies of the 
Terra Engineering, Ltd., professional services agreement. The agreement signature 
pages, requiring your signature, have been marked with plastic tabs. Authorization of 
this contract is requested by May 8, 2020, so that the Notice to Proceed may be 
issued. 

Following is a summary of this contract: 
Contract Number: 
Phase:  Design Section Engineer 
Consultant:  Terra Engineering, Ltd. 
Contract Description: Tri-State Tollway, Advanced MOT Rehabilitation, 95th 

Street (Mile Post 17.8) to East West Connector (Mile Post 
29.1) 

Board Approval: January 16, 2020 
Resolution Number: 21943 
Anticipated Start Date: January 17, 2020 

The executed agreements are to be returned to Grace Gomez once complete.  If you have 
any questions regarding this transmittal or require additional information please contact 
Laura Durkin, extension 3802. 
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